
Colton History Society

Where those
brave men of
Colton who

gave their lives
in WWI lived
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Article taken from The Lichfield Mercury, Friday 4th August 1922 
 

COLTON    WAR    MEMORIAL 
UNVEILED BY MR. H. L. HORSFALL 

Sunday last was a memorable day in the | history Colton, when large numbers of the 
inhabitants as well as many people from the surrounding districts, took part in 
the ceremony of unveiling and dedicating the parish war memorial.   It occupies a 
commanding position in the Pinfold, the land on which it is erected, having 
been kindly presented to the parish by Mr. H. L. Horsfall.   This memorial is 
in the, form of a Crusader's Cross of silver-grey Cornish Granite, 9ft, 6in. high, 
standing on a base of the same material, 5ft by 3ft. 6in., with stone flags and turf 
around, surrounded by a stout wall with Yorkshire stone panels and red 
sandstone flint quoins, with a coping surmounted by a wrought-iron railing, the 
whole being on a mound and accessible by step.   On the arms of the cross is 
carved a cross-hilted sword, signifying sacrifice and service.   The memorial, which 
is a very imposing one, was designed and executed by Messrs. Walker and Son of 
Cannock.   The names of the fallen with the dedicatory inscription, are inscribed 
on the front of the base as follows;— 

TO THE GLORY OF GOD 
AND IN HONOURED MEMORY 
OF THE MEN OF THIS PARISH 

 WHO FELL IN THE GREAT WAR 
1914-1919 

 
L.E.Abbot A.G.Rowley G.H.Devall 
E. H.Brain F.Robson J.H.Goodall 
J.W.E.Champ T.Rowley H.G.Hill 
H.Currin J.Talbot T.Key
J.Deacon L.Turner J.Middleton 

J.Wright S.Yates
 

 
Shortly before the time fixed for the ceremony the Rugeley Territorial Force, under 
the command of Lieut. Morton, MC marched through the village and took up a 
position around the; memorial, four of their members with rifles reversed taking each a 
corner position inside the memorial enclosure.   The procession, which was 
marshalled by Mr, W, E. Shuttleworth, was composed as follows:-The Rugeley 
Territorial Band, under the conductorship of Bandmaster - Sergeant Hollins; the Rector 
and choir boys; Mr. H. L.Horsfall;  a strong contingent of ex-soldiers, wearing 
their war medals; relatives of the fallen; Girl Guides, under the command of Mrs, 
Oldham; the Brownies; members «f the local Police Force; school children; Ancient 
Order of Foresters; Manchester Unity of Odd-fellows; and the following members of 
the Memorial Committee: - Messrs. E.S.Blore (chairman), A.E.Upton (secretary, 
T.Godwin, T.Deacon, W.E.Shuttleworth, C.Yates, S.Yates, W.Morrall, O.Mellor, 
J.Jones, T.Richardson, J.Tooth, and G.Middleton 
 



The service was conducted by the Rector (the Rev.D.R.S.Holmes}, and commenced 
with the hymn “O valiant hearts”, followed by a short prayer.   The unveiling ceremony 
was then performed by Mr.H.L.Horsfall, who, in the course of his address, said 
they  had all  assembled to do honour to the memory of the men of  Colton 
which enabled them all to be there that day with freedom, and he was very 
proud to have had the  honour and privilege of unveiling the memorial.   He 
did not think they could have had more suitable memorial; to his mind, it was 
most beautiful in its simplicity, and he congratulated Mr, Walker on his 
wonderful execution of the work, and also thanked the Memorial Committee 
for their untiring work and successful effort.   He had been connected with 
Colton for 50 years, and this day would ever remain in his memory.   The 
memorial was then dedicated by the Rev.D.R.S.Holmes; after which the "Last 
Post” was sounded, by the bugler, and a few moments' silence followed.   Mr. T. 
Deacon, on behalf of the Memorial Committee, presented the memorial to the 
parish, and it was accepted by Mr, E.S.Blore, the Parish Council 
representative. 
 
The hymn, "O God our help in ages past” was followed by a prayer and 
the blessing, and the impressive ceremony concluded with the "Reveille" and the 
National Anthem. 
 
There was a wonderful collection of floral tributes from the relative of the 
fallen; also from the Memorial Committee, Mrs. Oldham (representing the 
Girl  Guides),  Maj. Horsfall ,  Major O'Keefe, Ancient Order of Forestors 
(Court No. 3086), Rugeley Territorials, Oldham Lodge of Manchester Unity 
of Oddfellows, and many other. 
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